



# NEWPORT (Shropshire) TOWN COUNCIL

The Guildhall, High St, Newport, Shropshire, TF10 7AR

Tel: 01952 814338

LT/2018/CS

13<sup>th</sup> December 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that there will be a meeting of the **Community Safety Committee** at **7.00 pm on Wednesday 19<sup>h</sup> December 2018** at the Guildhall, High Street, Newport.

Your attendance is requested. Where you are unable to attend apologies should be formally made, in writing or via e-mail to the Town Clerk with a brief explanation as to the reason.

Yours faithfully

Sheila Atkinson  
Town Clerk

## AGENDA

- 1) To receive any apologies.
- 2) To receive any declarations of Interest.
- 3) To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> September 2018 **attached**.
- 4) **CCTV** - To welcome Detective Chief Inspector Andrew Bailey to provide an update on the proposed upgrade of CCTV (as part of a borough wide project).
- 5) To vote to suspend the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take public questions.
- 6) **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

**a. Telford & Wrekin Bus Use Group** - information confirming website providing links to local community transport links to the Hospital  
<https://www.sath.nhs.uk/patients-visitors/getting-to-us/princess-royal-hospital/>

**b. "STAR PROJECT"** is an educational program run by the West Mercia Police's Youth Engagement Team and delivered to school age children in year 6. **Cllr Janke** attended a session at Newport Junior School and will provide an update and briefing to the committee.

- 7) **Community Safety Finances** - To receive a copy of the latest Community Safety Income & Expenditure Report, **attached**.
- 8) **Footway Lighting** - To receive a report, **attached**.
- 9) **Public Toilets** - To receive a report, **attached**.
- 10) **Integrated Community Management (ICM)** – To receive any updates
- 11) **PARKING**
  - a) **Granville Road Parking** – To review correspondence from a concerned resident regarding parking on Granville Road and its connecting roads.
  - b) **New Street Car Park** – To receive a concern from a resident with regards to parking on New Street Car Park
  - c) **Stafford Road Car Park** – To receive updates following a meeting with interested parties on 13<sup>th</sup> December 2018.
  - d) **Civil Parking Enforcement** – To receive any updates.
- 12) **Speed Indicator Devices** – To consider the scope of the project proposed in the 2019/20 budget.
- 13) **Rural Forum & Speed Indicator Devices** – To note minutes of a meeting held on 25 October 2018

---

Distribution:

**Community Safety Committee**

**Cllrs: Tony Forrester  
Graham Foster  
Thomas Janke  
Tim Nelson  
Phil Norton  
Tom King**

**Action:** Cllrs Forrester, Foster, Nelson, Norton and Janke;  
**Information:** All non-committee Town Councillors, Local Policing Team, Newport Advertiser, Town Council notice boards and web-site.